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Tanya Bouloy

From: Bing Buenafe <bing.buenafe@aon.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 5:12 PM
To: Tanya Bouloy
Subject: RE: [EXT]City of Hollywood - Public Officials Liability - Renewal Date: December 21, 

2024-2025

Hi Tanya, 
 
There are 3 new open claims so I suggest that you plan for a 10-15% increase at renewal 
 
Expiring Premium:  $217,161 + $3,691.74 (Surcharge) = $220,852.74 
 
Bing Buenafe  |  AVP, Account Executive II 
Public Entity Practice Group 
CA License #0712822 
bing.buenafe@aon.com 
o: +1.213.996.1763  |  m: +1.661.877.6236 
 
Aon Risk Insurance Services West, Inc. | CA License #0363334 
707 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 2600  |  Los Angeles , CA  90017 
 
Mailing Address:  Aon | MISC# 17188 | P.O. Box 19640 | Irvine, CA 92623 
 
 

 
 
 
This email message, including any attachment(s), is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. 
Unauthorized individuals or entities are not permitted access to this information. Any dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this information is unauthorized and 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by reply email, and delete this message and any attachments.  

 

From: Tanya Bouloy <TBouloy@hollywoodfl.org>  
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 1:29 PM 
To: Bing Buenafe <bing.buenafe@aon.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT]City of Hollywood - Public Officials Liability - Renewal Date: December 21, 2024-2025 
 

ALERT: This message originated outside of Aon's network. BE CAUTIOUS before clicking any link or attachment. 
 

 
Hi, 
 
Do you have renewal estimates I can work with? 
 
Thanks 
 
From: Bing Buenafe <bing.buenafe@aon.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 10:12 AM 


